

ALEXANDER T. STEIN, PH.D.

COUNSEL

503.595.5300 | alexander.stein@klarquist.com



OVERVIEW

Alex is an experienced patent attorney with a successful record of obtaining patent rights for his clients in the U.S. and numerous international jurisdictions. Alex specializes in the biotechnology and mechanical fields, and has comprehensive experience developing foreign and domestic patent filing strategies, drafting patent applications and opinions, and performing *ex parte* reexaminations.

Alex is passionate about understanding his clients' diverse bioscience technologies in order to protect them for years to come. Before returning to graduate school, Alex studied the molecular mechanics of membrane transport proteins, and completed his doctoral dissertation on the molecular mechanism of hyperalgesia. As a post-doctoral fellow, he studied the directed differentiation of human embryonic stem cells into functional cardiomyocytes.

Alex joined Klarquist in 2021.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Magleby, Cataxinos & Greenwood | Non-Equity Partner, 2015-2021 | Salt Lake City, UT
- ▶ TraskBritt, P.C. | Partner, 2013-2015, Patent Attorney, 2009-2013 | Salt Lake City, UT

PRESENTATIONS & PUBLICATIONS

- ▶ Stein et al. (2006) "Phosphoinositide 3-kinase Binds to TRPV1 and Mediates Trafficking to the Plasma Membrane" *J. Gen. Physiol.* 128(5):509-22.
- ▶ Stein et al. (2003) "Equilibrative Nucleoside Transporter Family Members from *Leishmania donovani* are Electrogenic Proton Symporters" *J. Biol. Chem.* 278:35127-134.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- ▶ American Intellectual Property Law Association (AIPLA) | Member

EDUCATION

J.D., University of Utah
S.J. Quinney College of Law

Ph.D., Neurobiology and Behavior, University of Washington

B.A., Biochemistry and Molecular Biology, Reed College

ADMISSIONS

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 2008 (Reg. No. 66,296)
Utah (2009)

PRACTICE AREAS

Patents
IP Counseling

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Life Sciences & Biotechnology

Klarquist